R SR NINHOWS Y
Sent; Wed, 8/15/2001 2;24 PM
To: John Montgomery; Jeff Herokd
Subject:  RE: Action Reguired: JVM information from XP q
\
Thal depends on the answer to the question | posed - why do We want them lo instal the MS
JYM? [fit is just lo head off a support issue then we could say|somelhing along the fines of "To
alleviate concern over polential customer support issues we mmend you pre-install the
Microsoft Java Virtual Machine or another third-party JVM in siy$terns you ship to your
customers.” If we don't want 10 encourage them 1o use any o r JVM leave any mention of third-
party out.

Also, as Krsia pointed oul, we sheould coordinaie this with the J'\'Ms who own the licensing
process wilh the OEMs. -

Chuck

—-Criginal Message—---
From: John Montgomesy BN
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 2:00 PM |

To: Chuck Scott (WINDOWSY, Jefl Herold :
Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP QEMS....

geod point. do you have suggested wording you think would work?
—--Original Message—--- |
From: Chuck Scolt (WINDOWS)
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2061 1:50 PM
To: Jeif Herokd; John Monigomery
Subject: RE; Action Required: JVM information from .HP OEMs....

Wa are asking them what we can do 1o facfitate them tindoing what we have just done?
The obvious answer would be to pul it back in the progycl. This just seems kind of an odd
question to ask. Wouldn't & be better ¢ to tell them outight why we want thern to install
the MS JVM? On the other hand if it is just that we donl wani them 1o install someone
slse's JVM then we should make the case here, but itjseems kike Lhis will sound kind of
lame. The data peini questions (JYM = Yes/No, MS J = Yes/Neo, Third-party JVM =
YesiNo) are fine.

Chuck |

--=0riginal Message—--—

From: Jeff Herold

Sent; Wednesday, August 15,2001 1:36 PM |
To: Windews Hardware Program Management
Ce: John-Monlgomery; Jeff Herokd

Subject: Action Required: JVM information from *P OEMs...
Importance: High .

Hi alf,
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John needs to know which OEMSs he can publicly ﬁay will commit to ship
our JVM. We also need te know which OEMs sither wont ship our JVM and/or will
ship a comnpetitors JVM. Cur exgcutives are goinp 1o wanl these data points,

Piease coordinate getting the ‘information that Jo

i is looking for by Friday 8/17. We
should ask the following: ,

=g

1. Is the OEM that going o redistribule bur JUMZ| |
2. Is there anything that we ¢an do Lo facilitate thie¥
2.)f not, are they going to redistribute 4 third pa: NVM?

Dear OEM,

-Sample Emailesemwenem o

iwyou for XP preinstallation of
follow up-with you on this and
lease provide answers & feedback

We recently shipped the JVM Suppiemental CD ¢
Microsoft's Java Vifual Machine. We would like
provide help where needed: To do this, can you
to the following queslions by this Friddy, 8117,

g .
1. Are you preinstaling and distributing the Mlcrogaﬂ JVYM? i s0, can we say this
pubhcly"-‘ I
2.15 there anything that we can do to facililate thﬁ‘?

ol

3. i not planning on distributing the Microsoft J ‘ | are you planning on not
distributing a JVM at ail or will you be redistributing a 3rd party JYM.

Your help is much apprecisted,
Thanks, .
OEM Program Manager
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